
Fwd: FW: RFP and Proposals for Window Cleaning

 
 
From: Peoples-Tittle, Falisa L. EOP/OMB
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 8:07 AM
To: Hines, Nancy <nhines@mgmresorts.com>
Subject: RE: RFP and Proposals for Window Cleaning
 
I know it is such a bummer! I would’ve come back from Africa early if I knew they were having the
meeting! I’m trying so hard to do the right thing and I can’t seem to catch a break! SIGH!!!!
 
Anyhoo, thank you VERY much for trying again! I really appreciate it! 
 
Let me know what he says my friend! Thank you again and KEEP STUDYING!!!!
 
From: Hines, Nancy [mailto:nhines@mgmresorts.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 7:53 AM
To: Peoples-Tittle, Falisa L. EOP/OMB <Falisa_Peoples-Tittle@omb.eop.gov>
Subject: Re: RFP and Proposals for Window Cleaning
 
I know

They gathered all vendors who wanted to contact them - on 9/27. Bummer you couldn't go - i will reach
out to Tobias for you and make sure he reaches out.

 
_____________________
Sent from Nancy Hines iPhone
MGM National Harbor 
 

On Oct 4, 2016, at 7:45 AM, Peoples-Tittle, Falisa L. EOP/OMB <Falisa_Peoples-Tittle@omb.eop.gov>
wrote:

Hi Nancy girl,
 
We’ve reached out to Tobias again and hopefully he will contact us. 
 
If you have ANY pull in connecting us with him, I certainly would appreciate it.  I’ve been
trying to meet with him since August.
 
From: Peoples-Tittle, Falisa L. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 10:05 AM
To: 'Thornwell, Tobias' <tthornwell@mgmnationalharbor.com>
Cc: peytonbrenda@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: RFP and Proposals for Window Cleaning
 
Wonderful! Thank you again!
 

Wed, 05 Jun 2024 3:07:00 PM -0400 •

To "falisa Peoples"<falisa@flpglobalservices.com>

Me <falisa@flpglobalservices.com>
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From: Thornwell, Tobias [mailto:tthornwell@mgmnationalharbor.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 10:04 AM
To: Peoples-Tittle, Falisa L. EOP/OMB <Falisa_Peoples-Tittle@omb.eop.gov>
Cc: peytonbrenda@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: RFP and Proposals for Window Cleaning
 
There’s going to be another event mid September.
 
However, I have your information, and when we are ready to submit RFP for the window
cleaning service we will include you in the vendor selection process.
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thank you,
Tobias Thornwell
MGM National Harbor
 
From: Peoples-Tittle, Falisa L. EOP/OMB [mailto:Falisa_Peoples-Tittle@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 9:58 AM
To: Thornwell, Tobias
Cc: peytonbrenda@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: RFP and Proposals for Window Cleaning
 
Hello Tobias,
 
We tried to register; however, the event is sold out. Will you all be holding another event
anytime in the near future?
 
From: Peoples-Tittle, Falisa L. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 9:08 AM
To: 'Thornwell, Tobias' <tthornwell@mgmnationalharbor.com>
Cc: peytonbrenda@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: RFP and Proposals for Window Cleaning
 
Good Morning Tobias,
 
Thank you VERY much! We will certainly register to attend.
 
All the best,
Falisa
 
From: Thornwell, Tobias [mailto:tthornwell@mgmnationalharbor.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 9:07 AM
To: Peoples-Tittle, Falisa L. EOP/OMB <Falisa_Peoples-Tittle@omb.eop.gov>
Cc: peytonbrenda@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: RFP and Proposals for Window Cleaning
 
Good morning Falisa,
 
The Prince George’s Chambers of Commerce is hosting an MGM outreach event this week.
During the event we will be speaking about OS&E opportunities that are still available.
Window cleaning is one of them. Please visit their website and register to attend this
meeting.
 
In the meantime, I will save you information to include in our RFP process.
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Thank you,
Tobias Thornwell
MGM National Harbor
 
From: Peoples-Tittle, Falisa L. EOP/OMB [mailto:Falisa_Peoples-Tittle@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Sunday, August 14, 2016 7:32 PM
To: Thornwell, Tobias
Cc: peytonbrenda@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: RFP and Proposals for Window Cleaning
 
Hello Tobias,
 
Please see the attached capability statement. We are MDOT certified and if we are awarded
the contract we will get registered and certified with MLGCA.
 
Please let us know if there is any additional information you require. We look forward to the
opportunity to partner with MGM.
 
All the best,
 
Falisa L. Peoples-Tittle
 
From: Thornwell, Tobias [mailto:tthornwell@mgmnationalharbor.com]
Sent: Saturday, August 6, 2016 9:53 PM
To: Peoples-Tittle, Falisa L. EOP/OMB <Falisa_Peoples-Tittle@omb.eop.gov>
Cc: peytonbrenda@yahoo.com; 1falisatittle@gmail.com
Subject: RE: RFP and Proposals for Window Cleaning
 
Hello Falisa,
 
Can you please forward me your capability statement? Also, are you MDOT certified and are
you registered or certified with MLGCA?
 
 
 
 
Thank you,
Tobias Thornwell
MGM National Harbor
 
From: Peoples-Tittle, Falisa L. EOP/OMB [mailto:Falisa_Peoples-Tittle@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 2:21 PM
To: Thornwell, Tobias
Cc: peytonbrenda@yahoo.com; 1falisatittle@gmail.com
Subject: RFP and Proposals for Window Cleaning
 
Greetings Tobias
 
Can you please tell me when you will be releasing the RFP for the below window cleaning
and when you will be accepting proposals?
 
Thank you very much!
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